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From: Michael Balaskovits
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
Subject: FW: DXF SUBMITTAL - PR-2021-005628
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:45:58 AM

Good morning Jay, please see attached for the email concerning the approved DXF file. 
 
Mike Balaskovits, P.E.
mbalaskovits@bhinc.com
505-798-7891
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
Community Development and Planning

UPCOMING PTO: February 15Th – 17th  

 

From: Rebecca Gauna <RGauna@bhinc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:07 PM
To: Barry Phillips <bphillips@bhinc.com>; Michael Balaskovits <mbalaskovits@bhinc.com>; Kimberly
Legan <KLegan@bhinc.com>
Subject: FW: DXF SUBMITTAL - PR-2021-005628
 
Hello FYI - dxf has been been approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Becky G

From: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:03 PM
To: Rebecca Gauna <RGauna@bhinc.com>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: DXF SUBMITTAL - PR-2021-005628
 
Hi Rebecca,
 
Thank you for confirming the project number for us (noted in a separate email).
 
The DXF for PR-2021-005628 – City Center, Tracts A thru M – has been approved. This email will
notify the DRB office.
 
*This is a replated dxf of PR-2021-005628 from the last submittal in early 2022*
 
Thank you,
Devin Muzzey
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Devin Muzzey
gis specialist
e dmuzzey@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 

From: Rebecca Gauna <RGauna@bhinc.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:00 PM
To: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabq.gov>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: DXF SUBMITTAL - PR-2020-005628
 

Hi Devin,  I am checking on this will let you know.
 
Thanks,
 
Becky G
 

From: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:34 AM
To: Rebecca Gauna <RGauna@bhinc.com>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: DXF SUBMITTAL - PR-2020-005628
 
Hi Rebecca,
 
Just for confirmation, is the project number for this dxf “PR-2020-005628” or “PR-2021-005628”, as
both numbers appear in the email sent to us.
 
Thank you,
Devin Muzzey
 

Devin Muzzey
gis specialist
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e dmuzzey@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 

From: Rebecca Gauna <RGauna@bhinc.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:04 AM
To: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Cc: Barry Phillips <bphillips@bhinc.com>; Michael Balaskovits <mbalaskovits@bhinc.com>
Subject: DXF SUBMITTAL - PR-2020-005628
 

Attached please find the dxf and pdf of plat for submittal. 
 
NAD83/NAVD88
Grid bearings
New Mexico State Plane Coordinates(Central Zone)
Grid distances
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Becky Gauna (Home office)
Survey Tech, Survey Technologies

Bohannan Huston
p. 505.823.1000 | c. 505.225.9490
Connect: bhinc.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

Building great teams to support great communities. Want to be part of the team? Visit bhinc.com/careers
 
DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is
addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and delete this e-mail immediately.
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